Regular City Council Meeting

July 22,2019
Agenda
7:30 p.m, Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of City Council Minntes: July 8, 2019
Approval of Bills: None
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Discussion - Downtown Report and Second Draft Bi siness Survey :

I Budget
II. Manager’s Report
1.  Public Comment
v Council Comments

Adjournment

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meetings*




City of South Lyon
Regular City Council Meeting
July 8, 2019

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers Kennedy, Kivell, Kurtzweil, Parisien, Richards and Walton
Also, Present: City Manager Zelenak, Chief Sovik, Attorney Wilhelm, Chief Vogel, DPW Superintendent
Varney and City Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

MINUTES- 6/24/19

CM 7-1-19 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES
Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy
Motion to approve the minutes as presentg://g ,;’,':’//
VOTE: MOTION CARR#2,UNANIMOUSLY
BILLS W
y ,

. . i,
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked about é/?‘ sents and ro

/ﬁ Z 7
//
//

,//

s in the revenue report and why the

e

number is down from $140,000 to $125,000 he/«%rﬁ’f& that woe a fixed item to estimate.
: . \ , W U
Councilmember Kurtzweil questioned the pr ears a@/@n the revenie report. Clerk/Treasurer
Deaton stated that is the// / ounty ret{f;% to u k%nquent/gj;lls are paid to the County.
Councilmember Kivel // /Atto-»ﬁjy,; Wilhehnﬁgf%: 4] _* ow/liﬁi’” ,time was spent on the question of
L s & Wl vated it v
the firearms on school W// ds 1ssue.%omey hclit’stated it was“a few hours.
O
- JLLOD PROVE TLIE Bl
CM 7-2-19 MOTION TO APEROVE [ (BRI LS

by I(em}%//%

e TEL, T T

:'1'0/1;‘1 to appr%bill&%%%esemed /////// _.
VOTE: /%/ %MO'I{ ON.CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

% &
. e @

AGENDA //// >
Councilmember Ku@%?//ﬂl stated sl}/ﬁx/ﬁrould like to remove item #1 from the consent agenda because she
has questions on the agr/{//qf/é’ nent. @ity/Manager Zelenak stated we could add that as item #4 and change #5

7
City Council closed sessiéi/”/{é//u///-//l{/-/s/

CM 7-3-19 MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA
Motion by Parisien, supported by Walton
Motion to approve the agenda as amended
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ion to #5.

7/8/19



€M 7-4-19 MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Kivell, supported Parisien
Motion to approve the consent agenda, for use of the Whipple Street parking lot for the South
Lyon Area Chamber of Commerce Brews, Bites & Beats event with set-up beginning at 7:00 a.m.
on August 1, 2019 and clean up completed by Noon on August 3, 2019

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PUBLIC COMMENT

Josie Kearns of the Cultural Arts Commission stated the fabulous N. SA photos are out around town, and
she is happy to see everyone admiring them. She then stated on t }{ anniversary of the moon walk,
they are having a poetry reading at the 3™ Monk Brewing on Ju], 0 at 7:00 p.m. and she heard Jeff is
creating a moon brew for that evening.

DISCUSSION- Downtown

Mr. Donchue stated we now have 18 of the 36 log6 & @m for the sponsors of th /’/I%anners Market are
ready and will be up by the end of the week. Mr. Donéﬁ e stated th}/ work group ’1{@ the business survey
e b /4/%
has been delayed by 2 weeks because of yacations, but th ?’ /;.—. ¢ to make up t %e in August.
Mr. Donohue stated 3 of our downtow%(ﬁfesses made th% / on the Click on Detr01t Best of
Contest. He stated you can vote once an 'ur. . »} tated Grant e, The Lemon Tree and Venue all
made the top 5 and there are still a few days % vote//; unc11mem //)(ennedy stated the Salem South
Lyon Library made the list as well. Counciltaémber Kiy :};stated th /}’ looks much better with the

logos as opposed to the 1 ///{;Q /Cou:nclltner;{}/é1 iy chha i { (f/é’t d 135 @ﬁke will be going before the
Planning Comrmssmn, / o

.7
ext gét ng. Hes ,'éi % W /hat Mr. Donohue stated the pre
meetings have went we D ¢ ’g /

) 4
o it he thu@ will b ositive results:
k- //
Mr. Donohue stated the So//%éh Ly e/{glld is part oﬁg%roup of newspapers, and there was a news

reporter that w, %{ / j}ﬁ an, eye He stated he met with him at the coffee
shop and t} /‘ %1//{;/// / < the %’% e % }amers the railings at the South Lyon Hotel,
the Gog > afe andd C eermg I{e{%i er stated a photographer came and the article will
be in al é/ﬁ/%e newspapers 1 t cham%’ “ot _]U.St the Herald. He stated the tag line is South Lyon is the

7

test town 6 I’i’ew projects. T / t1 of t e/ Al icle is Recycled Products in Downtown South Lyon.
Councﬂmemb{{// Jalton thanked* /;/ . Donohti¢ for speaking with her regarding getting more cross walks
around the City 1%@ }mg areas ou{:is/lﬂe of the downtown district. Mr. Donohue stated he shared that
information with the//d Manag /gouncﬂmember Parisien asked why all of the signs aren’t up. Mr.
Donohue stated the DD //// rove e cost of this, and to reduce the cost to replace the text signs, they
can do 18 at a time, and th / 4 ik / ike them larger if they print them all, then the final 18 will be
completed by the end of the \/{///{ Councﬂmember Parisien asked if the fountain in Paul Baker Park has

been fixed. City Manager Zelenak stated it has been repaired.

INTRODUCTIONS AND CITATIONS

Chief Sovik stated we have 2 new police officers, Jake Jacobs and Jonathan Schneemann. It has been 15
years since we have brought anyone on board. He stated when he started 28 years ago, he had a test, an
interview, then he was sent to the shrink for a few, then one weeks training and he was on his own.
Things are so different now with the liability, the process to hire someone must be top notch, which is
what we have in place now. He explained the different steps, including, the application process, then they

7/8/19



have 13-14 interviews from there. The interviews are an oral board panel. We have different officers that
are in charge of different stages of the training. It is a 4-person oral board interview. He further stated we
also have an administrative assistant that deals with setting up interviews and so on, so she gets an idea of
what kind of person we are dealing with. We are looking for someone that can not only do the job, but
you have to be able to fit into our family and we want someone to stay long term. He further stated both
of these interviews were the unanimous choice by the 4-person board. He stated they are fantastic. He
further stated the field training is a 3 % month process. Chief Sovik stated the first month the new
officers ride with different officers, and the officer instrucis 90% and the new officer does 10% of the
work. The second month they are each doing 50% percent. During the 3" month, the new officer is
doing 90% of the work. He stated they can get a good idea of how t=" s will go, there is extended
training if needed. He further stated after the 3-month period; the/ fficers are shadowed by another
officer. Chlef Sovik stated every day they are in the field tram / ; ey have to fill out a daily
o 4 ' came from the Walled Lake

f cer b, Year twice and he has some

great training. Jon came from the Wayne County Re/ Academy of% e stated he is proud to

Lieutenant Baaki stated during the transition period, thg/y/set up /e, ,t/nmm:ee for 1ss/-/. ; % rewards.

stated they have 3 Sergeants that give ou cemﬁcates fo éﬁﬁn g ab % and beyond du’ty@ /for domg
something very well and presenting théi ////y 111 a profess" o 4l manner. He stated the Sergeants are
Sederlund, Faught and Wittrock. He th

e
/ })fﬁcer Barbour are receiving a

certificate of merit tonight based on their a¢j

a memorandum explammg the 31tuat1011 tha L

‘ figa 511:uat1011/ dealt with recently. He then read
20" in the South Lyon W,

//// t, /%/ o, %;on Barbour deal;f with on May
% i ik 2 g}/mdal subject. *See

attachment® He then /é/ tﬁe/é/*’w th h

individual today, and h {; ul

ﬁtﬁ%/ @u ief Sovik stated he spoke with the
0 and the way the situation was handled. The
individual is gettmg the hg% needy
// //e/me{/ V@; //eru%% dent, Doug Varney. He comes from the
Cities 9}2/ fre 50 // a/ i /the TIECesS aﬁ%@ edentlals He further stated we are excited to
have hiri, / part of our te % has a/ o t attitude and we are looking forward too many years of

M
g @

service fro I/
//’f///// \

NEW BUS[NESS///// ///%

1. Pumpk1 %i;jd /

Kathy Swan, President of B ‘/ fest stated for some reason the festival isn’t on the agenda. Chief
Sovik stated for some reason 1t/ 1dn t make it into the packet, but Council was given a packet tonight.
Ms. Swan stated this is the 35" year, and it will be all about pumpkins this year. Councilmember Parisien
thanked Ms. Swan and the volunteers for all their hard work for so many years. Ms. Swan stated she
appreciates that because it is a year long process, they only take one month off and then they start again.
Councilmember Walton thanked her for mentioning it is the 35" year and she is happy it is in the state
festival guide; it will be wonderful. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she sat at a table at an event last
year and she was getting an award with her daughter. She stated her daughter told her she even has her
volunteering. She then thanked her for being a positive role model.

Ms. Swan stated they are changing the end of the parade. We are eliminating taking the parade across 10
Mile which will save the City resources. She stated with the help of Michigan Seamless Tube; they are

7/8/1%9

///

\\\%\\\




allowing them to use their parking lot that morning for staging. Councilmember Richards stated he is
happy to see that route open again, there used to be a homecoming parade that followed that route. Ms.
Swan stated their only concern is people may worry they can’t get to the parade, but they want people to
know they can still park in the same areas and walk to the festival.

CM 7-5-19 MOTION TO APPROVE PUMPKINFEST PARADE AND EVENT

Motion by Walton, supported by Kivell

Motion to approve the Pumpkinfest Parade and block party for September 27, 28, and 29 2019
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSILY

2. Pumpkinfest Run

i

Chief Sovik stated this is a run that uses the parade route ar

resources that are already in place for Pumpkinfest. ‘

CM 7-6-19 MOTION TO APPROVE PUMPKINEES E RUN

VOTE:

i
’,',l,:i g},;:.
€
| .. L . SR
Chief Vogel stated this is his annual return as?jg%:/l/g to pt ,,a e 3 sets @%“gear as well as to waive the bid
’ ol

process. He stated they /f//%//@//}%%j%?@ttee M%‘ey ana ,,X/éha.s the best fitting gear fo1:
female firefighters. H;:/}///// her stat ,,,g/%lth other g;np//// ://-/Qhey/é % ues with fit and customer service.
He stated there is no advaniage to theé/ ' / ﬁ/the bid pro/gss. He further stated they will be

/ity for going
W 7
asking for 3 sets next yea@fll 80 }}(%f’yywill have {{{;é/%fonable number in stock. Councilmember

. g %, L e . ; L
Kurtzweil thanked Chief Vogel for attionlsfing the reasos.fo the bid process and ha t as
. %//%///% g@%}%g/%///}//ﬂ ”‘1fwa1v1ng ¢ bid p d having it 2
part of th 1 ?/ on. s 1o | L er Stghed were coﬁ}/})/a tiessget into trouble with contracts, is conflict of
interestAnd Competitive bilding. @é{/}cﬂmembe Kuifzweil asked if this is coming out of the current
i . ///{/yf . a . . .
years budgét Chief Vogels \;@}ﬁed itis éa;taof the 2019-2020 budget. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated it

& Y. : o
would helﬁ%ﬁe could add w@ﬂm 1teﬁj-./ is included with. The description that the department

g
heads put toge é,fé’.’izls important fe/{/ﬁ ings hl/;i is, so she can see which line item this is included in.

Chief Vogel stat/é/{éfi”e will break tl{/g/ otion down further next year.
\
CM 7-7-19 MOTION TOIWAIVE BID PROCESS
Motion by Kennedy orted by Parisien

i
L
Motion to waive Sec./é;’/’ 54 of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances, “approval for

purchases or contracts over $2,000; competitive bidding for purchase or contracts over $5,000”
because “no advantage to the City would result” from competitive bidding
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CM 7-8-19 MOTION TO PURCHASE TURNOUT GEAR

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Parisien

Motion to award the purchase of three sets of turnout gear to First Due Fire Supply for $6,891.18
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7/8/19



4. RCOC participation agreement

City Manager Zelenak stated we have received a participation agreement from the Oakland County Board
of Commissioners for the local pilot program. He stated we have to accept the agreement to get the funds
to fix some local streets. He further stated the City Attorney has reviewed the agreement.
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked who will be the person submitting the report to the board on the
completion of the project. City Manager Zelenak stated he will be doing that. Councilmember Kurtzweil
asked what is the timeline for having the project done. City Manager Zelenak stated it will be completed
in the current budget year. It could be as early as fall. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated this grant may be
audited. She further stated the agreement states the grant money c 1 ly be used for asphalt and the
labor putting in the asphalt. City Manager Zelenak stated the gr / a{ s will not be used for anything
other than that. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we are req atch the $15,000. The City will
have to pay for any other service fees, such as HRC and that/ //0 /,’g , me cost to the City higher.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated the agreement states ea / 4mun1 / allotted a certain amount of
money. It also states if any local community doesn 0 eto partlmpat/é/’ heir allotted amount will be
redistributed to other communities. City Manager, e k stated we will f// 1 ut at a later time if there is
additional money. Councilmember Kurtzweil askied ﬁ/the money can be used {é;ﬁx the bricks downtown.
City Manager Zelenak stated it has to be used for spe%ﬁ(} roads. cﬂmember”l/g/’)hnedy stated the
Board of Commissioners had about a million dollars d///%f/e ;///‘m rovide funds ounty roads, so

Y ’///x ///////&1 P fc {
they looked at the number of communitj / //1 unty, an 6 th decision to allocate a certain dollar
amount for each community based on po ) ‘L///

D
/2', 0 assist w1th/f{%”a road repairs. He stated it is restricted
////’
to local streets. He then complimented the/é'i 1
% ”’//////
Wiepert for this grant. Cour;nhnember Richards s

Mk //ﬁ r who oﬂ{‘é on this with County Commissioner
y//// tated he }s// 11 C already reviewed this. He
W /// 2 ." 7
stated they are doing othé /%8//% %1 1t31fl\;’ ////} , Is/{// . //"f }//}}%/ epardte for this project? City
use the funds for to 1m 4&: comme;//{éand mObli//l/}/f

i

ooked at the streets that we could

o ‘ /'ouncﬂmembe% Richards asked if this will include
b e '”é
curbs. City Manager Zele 'fk,stated t/ funds will be used for street repairs.

%

//{/{/f @ ,
U a/// 0//% yKlveﬁW////
//g on to approve t/{ artlcipa agreement/for the local pilot program
VOTE / / OTION/%&RRIED UNANIMOUSLY
Clty ,6 ncil closed se§510n
//// .
City Manager Zelenaks///at’ed we nee d to discuss closed session. At a previous meeting, Council chose

&7
not to enter into closed eé’é//?/’ ;He/étated he thought it would be good for Council and the public to

understand reasons for enten/ g/into a closed session. He stated according to the open meetings act, there
are times when Council needs to discuss items in a closed session. To consider dismissal, suspension or
disciplining of, or the hear complaints or changes brought against, or to consider periodic personnel
evaluation of, a public officer, or employee if requested by the named person. For strategy and
negotiation sessions connected with negotiation of collective bargaining agreement if requested by either
negotiating party. To consider purchase of lease or real property up to the time an option to purchase or
lease of that property is obtained. To consult with an attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy in
connection with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have detrimental financial
effect on municipality’s litigating or settlement. To review and consider contents of application for
employment or appointment to public office if candidate requests that application remain confidential.

7/8/19



Interviews by public body for employment or appointment to public office must be held in an open
meeting. Also, to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute.

City Manager Zelenak stated the item that was brought before Council had to do with a lawsuit that the
City is involved in. He further stated when a discussion takes place in a closed session, it doesn’t mean a
decision is made during closed session. He stated any decision has to be made in an open session. He
further stated he wants to ensure that everyone understands if there is a request to go into a closed session
and Council chooses not to, he wants to make sure everyone is aware that he will have to have discussions
with the City Attorney and may have to make decisions without Council discussing it, although the issue
may be brought back to Council at a later time. Councilmember Kivell stated this board has a fiduciary
responsibility to the community to be as well informed and strateglc a5 e can be as a group to move the
City forward. Tt was irresponsible to not go into closed session to oL diu0 s the lawsuit. He stated the
argument was they were interested in transparency, but we havg _-,;- not been transparent. He further
stated the idea that we would discuss it in open session and ¢ o ; t/ategy to the litigant is not a good
idea. We have a responsibility to work as hard as we can to ] / the C @ the best position the City can
be in. Councilmember Parisien asked if there is pote f losing taxpa%ﬁs dollars by discussing a
lawsuit in open session. Attorney Wilhelm stated fi %ple ifa dlSCHSSI@GId in open session
regarding negotiating, there is the potential for losit f/ﬁxpayer dollars. Furthe 4f§cussmn was held
regarding closed sessions. Attorney Wilhelm stated . /// as the / /} a2/3 vote /’éf/g}}mcll can enter into a
closed session if there is a2 new request Councﬂme /’ tated there is an’l/{f@ loglcal
difference of the level of governmentalz 4 @ She il % he challenge of manag gment is to build
a consensus on an issue for whatever reasg 6;@ /ﬁnd importan % e stated you can’t belittle people
because their opinion is different than yo C/S turth er stated t @%nmunity has not been pleased with
the number of closed sessmns they have had4ithe past /;S} stated aven’t been as many recently
which is a good thing. T h //- lic ent%}fwhen every council meeting

s a level {f/mmtrus }/
includes a closed sess % / { /% . a/}/%

/g;here are re f t/ e?”f art of the decision-making process
and want to be mform how then‘,/éleeted offi

/ﬁ?/ v
are held in closed sessmn///@euneﬂmélber K { /stated the open meetings act states an elective

;f

> ‘© voting anc ”§ou can’t do that if all deliberations
//// % //// o,

body may e % cl;nsed %1/%%/‘/} oy s/t enter/;jto a closed session. She stated the legislatures
drafted th t/ W;{’ﬁause th %/” ce Pe J(Z}ple into going into closed session, and it states
you hav ’fhave a2/3 W% She stated 1t é issive. Just because there is a lawsuit doesn’t
mean yo@ave to go into T/@d sess1 11 / }Iouncﬂmember Kurtzweil stated she voted no to enter into
closed sesS// because that // yt was not ripe. The city hasn’t been before the judge vet,
or answered t complamt Sl(/éc ated W///éed to let the process go and then discuss it. She stated she
won’t always vo(%ﬁ ,10 enter into %sed session, but it just wasn’t ripe at that time. She stated once the
facts change, her vott/%%y change /Councﬂmember Kurtzweil stated Lyon Township was hit with
“thousands of dollars in a/é/; ecause of technical violations of the open meetings act with respect
to a closed meeting. She f/,/;/ d they are being sued again. She further stated there is litigation out
there regarding closed meeting / /Ihey need to be settled by the courts. The responsible person is the
person that decides to wait for a little bit and understand the rules of closed meetings. She further stated
she may vote for a closed mecting in the future. She is opposed to a frequent use of closed meetings.

BUDGET- No discussion was held

MANAGER’S REPORT
7/8/19




City Manager Zelenak stated we have been approved for an off-set well by the DEQ. He stated well #4
will be replaced in the next couple of weeks. It will be a bit messy out there, but it is necessary to ensure
we have proper water supply for our residents and business owners,

City Manager Zelenak stated we will be having interviews for the part time bookkeeping position.

City Manager Zelenak stated he is meeting with DTE with regards to the cost savings for changing our
lighting to LED lighting.

City Manager Zelenak stated he is working on a donation form and policy that will allow the City to
accept donations.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ryan Lare of 716 Grand Court stated the Mayor lost his cogl at tk e&%ﬁ? meeting and he should apologize
g

"
to the 3 members that voted no at the last meeting. He /s/ ted/no one SfP/ffS}ﬂd be told how to vote. They are

: ¢
doing their job and they can vote as they choose to./ é’%%me would he/%;} ask someone to change

their vote.

Y
N

N -
a:l{% % // %

Councilmember Kennedy stated the S ‘ uth Lyon Libragy % ng with the Four Seasons Garden Club
P 7 3
will be hosting the Garden-Nature Festi l?/@//%égfﬁ}/y/l 3% from 1{/;, Bto 4:00 p.m. He stated they will have
music by MC Squared Singers and they wil] have a@;j’f}% ty of gu %/39 akers talking about birds and
L -
plants. y%//”@ . _ e //{//{{gﬁ
Councilmember Kennedy 4 tfilated County Gommissioner/Bhil Widpekt for completing his role as
/ e /ﬁl ( %/;'/ i i

Chairperson for SEMG//////(%%@ e now bgg/g@ /past chair.,

ger for geﬁﬁ/ﬁ/g the grant for local street repairs.

Councilmember Kenn%/{’/-/’///thanked Phil 4nd the Ci/// / ///
////'//{*

L

’%ﬁ‘r& as been glpsed from McMunn to Dixboro. Originally it

was closedéz- cause otk il by consu @%}go Gﬁ?— Now DTE is working in that arca. He

further/// 1 the City @/(/é)ger is menpitoring the 1@: n.

Counciﬂﬁfé nber Richards s{{{{?ﬁ»he wenf to the DPW yard to see the new roof. He stated the workers did
/é%%a U, g%%@ . o .

the first pha /é//) n one day. They%///y}ll havi %o back again for the spray application after it cures.

Councilmembe;g. ichards stated t Zé”re isno xif/gf’i}for the general public could know, but city hall and the

. A
fire department en very busy% he fire department has had more runs than the previous year by

%%?

100. _
o1 Bills ar--xS/eﬁt out in July so city hall has been very busy. He stated he is looking

forward the meeting Mr. a@ﬁ’e// ‘the future.

. A

He stated taxes and wa e{p

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she would like to encourage everyone to attend the Lake Street Cruise
In. The cars are fabulous and you will see cars that you have never seen before. She then thanked some
of the sponsors, Art Creations from Howell, Shaun Klein HVAC from Farmington, South Lyon Cycle,
South Lyon Hotel, Sellers Buick GMC from Farmington Hills, and Shadow Rods from Saginaw. She
then thanked Aubree’s for donating 20% of peoples bills to Perkins Health Clinic who help people in our
community with basic medical services that otherwise may not be able to get it.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she sent a message to Kathy Crawford to see if she can assist with
alternatives or solutions for an alternate transportation. She further stated possibly a grant or matching
funds.

7/8/19

COUNCIL COMMENTS

>
4

K2

CouncilmemberR,




Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she met someone that lives in our downtown area, and she had nothing
but positive things to say about downtown. Her name is Jean Gawrych.

Councilmember Kurtzweil thanked Jeff from the Third Rock Brewery for hosting the poetry reading for
the Cultural Arts Commission.

Councilmember Walton welcomed Mr. Varney and our new police officers. She then thanked the
Witches Hat Brewing Company who is always looking out for our community. She stated she is hoping
we can add more cross walks.

Councilmember Walton stated if anyone is having issues and you need help finding resources, you can
dial 211 and they will assist you with getting in touch with all local nen-profits.

Councilmember Kivell stated it is nice seeing the flowers downtot 4}1 look great as does the
~

downtown. /// O

=
Councilmember Kivell stated there were 273 cars f% Griise 1n ¢ was grateful he could help

them out by getting the count. /

.
/ X
Mayor Pelchat stated he wanted to remind everyone%%,the golf outing on | uly/%%%
Mayor Pelchat stated he wants to make sure everyone’é%%“b;en a.l/)/}g’//t/%see the N :-;:}%}f{%?tos downtown.
Mayor Pelchat stated he has watched the tape from the 145} tneetiiio anhd he wasn’t ¢ 1ifte anyone out on
: . : iff//%/é/// : W/K e :
their vote. He just asked if they wanted {/////}/é}/ ain why they% % ‘the way they did. He¢%urther stated his
frustration with that issue could have bee{%‘ [ %%}ed with a dise/ﬁf’é}jon before the vote as we did today.

. "
ADJOURNMENT ////////// //’//////;/% %
gl .4 % °
CM 7-10-19 MOTIONAO ADIOUIN o 0
Motion by Kuﬁgﬁ//r/}ll, supported by Rlcharc;f;,
Motion to adj ourne,:fé ting at 9 00 p.m. .
UpMoflONEARRIED QNANIMOUST Y

VOTE: ////// %/// s T
// W © g °
o Q g

Mayor Dan %f%
"
Y

-

&
r

.
&

_
/%//////% Clerk/Treasurer Lisa Deaton

&

7/8/19



south jf- on

“Safeguarding Our Community”

On May 20" at approximately 9:44PM, Sgt. Mike Wittrock and Officer Ron
Barbour were dispatched to the South Lyon Woods Manufactured Home Park in
response to a suicidal subject in the 200 block of Longfellow Drive. The subject
admitted to drinking alcohol and smoking marijuana all day leading up to the
incident. The subject advised dispatch that he wanted to attack a pélice officer
with a knife and commit “suicide by cop.”

The armed subject indicated that he was not willing to come out of his residence
and that he would attack anyone that got near to him. He was determined to wait
inside his residence until he was shot.

Officers from neighboring jurisdictions arrived, set up a perimeter around the
location, and evacuated the surrounding residents. Sgt. Wittrock had South Lyon
Fire and EMS stage near the front of the mobile home community.

Officer Barbour began dialogue with the subject through a rear window and
eventually talked him out of his residence. He exited the trailer waving a large
knife. Several officers ordered the subject to drop his weapon. The subject’s only
response was, “Shoot me”,

During the commotion, Sgt. Wittrock was able to make his way to the subject’s
location without being detected, deploy his Taser and disarm the subject. He was
physically subdued without further incident and transported to the hospital for a
mental health evaluation.

Sgt. Wittrock and Officer Barbour’s actions and regard for the safety of everyone
involved undoubtedly led to a positive outcome where no one was seriously hurt,
and the subject was able to receive the medical help he needed.

219 Whipple $1. South Lyon, M1 48178
Ph. (248) 4371773 Fx, (248) 437-0459



This is historical material “frozen in time”, The website is no longer updated and links o external websites and some internal pages may not work.

BRIEFING ROOM ISSUES THE ADMINISTRATION 1600 PENN

Briefing Room

Your Weekly Address

Speeches & Remarks

Press Briefings

Statements & Releases

White House Schedule

Presidential Actions

Executive Orders

| Presidential Memoranda

Proclamations

Legislation

Nominations & Appeintments

Disclosures

The White House

January 21, 2009

Transparency and Open Government

MEMORANDUM FOR THE HEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES
SUBJECT:  Transparency and Open Government

My Administration is committed to creating an unprecedented level of openness in Government. We will work
together to ensure the public trust and establish a system of transparency, public participation, and
collaboration. Openness will strengthen our democracy and promote efficiency and effectiveness in
Government.

Government should be transparent. Transparency promotes accountability and provides information for citizens
about what their Government is doing. information maintained by the Federal Government is a nationai
asset. My Administration will take appropriate action, consistent with law and policy, to disclose information
rapidly in forms that the public can readily find and use. Executive departments and agencies should harness
new technologies to put information about their operations and decisions online and readily available to the
public, Executive departments and agencies should also solicit public feedback to identify information of
greatest use to the public.



Government should be participatory. Public engagement enhances the Government's effectiveness and improves
the guality of its decisions. Knowledge is widely dispersed in society, and public officials benefit from having
access to that dispersed knowledge. Executive departments and agencies should offer Americans increased
opportunities to participate in policymaking and to provide their Government with the benefits of their collective
expertise and information. Executive depariments and agencies should also solicit public input on how we can
increase and improve opportunities for public participation in Government.

Government should be collaborative. Collaboration actively engages Americans in the work of their

Government. Executive departments and agencies should use innovative tools, methods, and systems te
cooperate among themselves, across all levels of Government, and with nonprofit organizations, businesses, and
individuals in the private sector. Executive departments and agencies should solicit public feedback to assess
and improve their level of collaboration and to identify new opportunities for cooperation.

I direct the Chief Technology Officer, in coordination with the Director of the Oifice of Management and Budget
(OMB) and the Administrator of General Services, to coordinate the development by appropriate executive
departments and agencies, within 120 days, of recommendations for an Open Government Directive, to be
issued by the Director of OMB, that instructs executive departments and agencies to take specific actions
implementing the principles set forth in this memorandum. The independent agencies should comply with the
Open Government Directive.

This memarandum is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural,
enforceable at law or in equity by a party against the United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its
officers, employees, or agents, or any other person.

This memorandum shall be published in the Federal Register.

BARACK OBAMA

vy 8 f 8B O + ® =

HOME BERIEFING ROOM 1SSUES THE ADMINISTRATION PARTICIPATE 1600 PENN

EnEspafio] ' Agoessibility - Copyright Information | Privacy Policy © USA.gov



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT

Christopher J. Sovik

Memorandum

To: City Manager Paul Zelenak

From: Chief Christopher J. Sovik

Subject: Witch’s Hat Run

Date: July 8, 2019

I have received a permit request for the above-mentioned event. 1 reviewed the proposed
route, which is similar to previous years. The event is scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. on
Saturday, September 7, 2019. It will conclude by 10:30 a.m. A copy of the application
for permit is attached for your information.

The planned event should cause only minimal disruption to normal traffic in the
area, and no road closures have been requested. The Police Department will provide
support for the event utilizing personnel on overtime assignments, and the organizer has
agreed to bear the cost. Therefore, | have approved the request and have so notified the
organizers. Please place this item in the council packet for July 22, 2019. Council

approval is not required.



28" Annual

Witch’s Hat Run

South Lyon, Michigan
5K & Fun Run  Sat, Sept, 7, 2019
Half Marathon Sun, Sept 8, 2019

South Lyon High School Boys’ Cross Country proudly presents the Witch’s Hat Run for the 28" timel
The 5K and Fun Run take place on SATURDAY. The Half Marathon takes place on SUNDAY!

Type of Race Registration Race Early Reglstration 'Pre-Reglstrati'on Reglstration after Sept. 3
Begins Begins postmarked by postmarked by including race day. After Sept.
August 12th September 3nd 3, shirt not guaranteed.
5K Run & Walk (3.1 Miles) B:OQ AM 9:30 AM $23.00 525.00 $27.00
SATURDAY SATURDAY ]
Half ivitle Fun Run Ages 1-6 745 AM 8:15 413.00 $15.00 $20.00
One Mile Fun Run Ages 7-12 SATURDAY SATURDAY _
HALF MARATHON 7:30 SUNDAY | 8:30 SUNDAY 540.00 $45,00 $50.00
- S <
28th Annual Witch’s Hat 5K & Fun Run Saturday, September 7, 2019
5% Annual Witch’s Hat Half Marathon Sunday, Sepitember 8, 2019
Name: (please privit neatly) 1 Male B Female
Address: Clty State Zip Phone E-Mail

Age as of Sept. 8, 2018 Birthday including year

Unisex Tech Shirt Size: 1 Adult Extra Small O Adult Small
Youth non-tech shirt size O YouthSmall  [J Youth Medium

[ SX Run & Walk (1 Half Mile Fun Run Ages 1-6

) Adult Medium  ( AdultLarge (7 Adult X-Large 0 Adult XXL L) Adult XXXt

Race: O Mile Fun Run ages 7-i2 {1 HALF MARATHON

In consideration of the foregoing, 1, for mysetf, my helrs, my exectitors and administrators, walve and release any and all rights and claims for damages | have agalnst
South Lyon Commuiiy Schoals, the City of South Lyon, the State of Michigan, and the Metropark Authority and any and a1l sponsors and thelr representatives and
sUccessors, as a résult of my participation in the 2019 Witch’s Hat Run. | attest and verify that | am physically fit and have sufficiently trained for the completion of the
event and my medical conditlon has been verifiad by a licensed medlcal dactor. Any picture and times can be used for reporting and promating. | understand that
vehicles will ire on the road during this run.

Amount Included

Signature Parent signaturé (If under 18) Date
The Witch’s Hat 5K Run and Fun Run starts and finlshes at South Lyen High School, 1000 N, Lafayette, South Lyon, MI 48178 an Saturday
Please park In the student parking Tot. The entrance Is off of Pontlac Trail at the traffic signal, Please, No dogs,
The Witch's Hat Half Marathaon starts and finlshes inslde the Island Lake State Recreation Area, 6301 Kensingtan Rd, Brightan, M1 48115 on Sunday
Enter via the Kensington Rd enlvance. Foltow the slans inside the park. -A State of Michilgan Recrealion Passport is required.

Mall your entry form and check payable to SLXC Boasters, P{ Box 17, South Lyen, Mt 48178
A reglstration lnk 1o RunSignitp [s available at www,sixc.com/witeh.html




SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT
219 Whipple _
South Lyon, Mlchigan 48178
Ph: (248)437-17738 / Fax: (248)437—0459

' PARADE / DEMIONSTRATION/EVENT APPLICATION

Date Application Subrmitted; = /5y & Jv /5 Redquested Date of Event Sx. 71 Sewt 7 Do) 7
Applicant / Contacts Neme:_Sew 77~ Swir L . PH# 4 |
Applicant Address: [ L LA f 7 L / 2on Wid L 1y ¥/ 25 .

Name of Event(s): LV?"CAS IL//L f/ﬁ )L.,zt)

Busmessl.Orgamzat;Qns Nam_e(lprpllcable) bu}i Zh,\ /{} Z 14,.,;/ 4 / S (ﬁw‘f C::,,\/

Bus.Phit . . . Bus Address: /ww A Zé/)‘ EM‘L Ay ~
PreSIdent!CEO (Responslble for Event): § e 77 5/: 4 Direct P,h_#;.
Bvent START Time:_9° ) fandrpim. EventEND Time: __ /A%

Approximate Number of PERSONS: . 22620 Organization Names: rQ nnerd g f Lu/@ /)CL e

Approximate Number of VEHIOLES: 2. Types of Vehioles: __Led (Cm  gnd (e L

(3-. SPECIFIC Aniinals:

Approximate Number of ANIMALS:

Amount of space to be maintalned betwsen and f‘a‘l! units in Parade: ?035.‘»‘9’2’&)_ il se,aﬂx/g ( VA% / e

Route to be traveled (Incliude Street Names al:ld Turning Directions) or area to be ytilized: / sk F_’ ‘fi

S Jeed ak j;.,fL /i”’\ /7/ L ):,Zua/ /.chf & ke 0-«;‘4 AN/ P) M:/LJ
frdaims }fu’é’, Volve . I // (}“J&:;‘“ > /é’cf/m/ /f/fc_ fo f/ /%.,/sz
Sodea] K Goon oyl Mol b Noioe st tl Qibe 22, Kode orh

L;(L S f}f— .é\,cZ\ a ks /Ze, )/(;-“/L[\ Lyw\ 7/:[ 4 r—zua/ /,Ué

S T

Applicant’s SIGNATURE ' Responsible Party’s SIGNATURE

APPROVED[v]  DENIED[ | Lheryf Zﬁéﬂ@/ﬁa{/ﬁf/



Souith Lyon Communit;

June 26,2019

Event Name:

)
9)

Pumpkinfest Run (9/28/201
To Whom It May Concern:

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Sauth Lyon Comirtiuriify Schools agrees to defend, pay on behalf
of, indemnify; and hold harmless the Gity of South Lyon, its lected and appointed officials, smployess
and volunteers, and others working on behalf of the ‘City of Souith Lyon againgt any arid all claims,
demands, sults, or loss, icluding all costs connected therewith, and for any damages which may be
asserted, claime tavered agalist or from the City of South Lyon by reason of persorial injury,

i q d/or property damage; including loss of use théreof, wiiich atises out of,
oOciated with these events.

5 L@:{'a'{a{ L

stacyWitt ~ = pate
Asst. Supt, For Business and Finance

n of the Soulh Lyon Garunity Schools is to provids

that all students car excel 4 Individyals and . .



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

[ PraviEsr™

SET SEG

415 W, Kalamazoo Street
Lansing, MI 48933

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES' BELOW.

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

Insured

South Lyon Community Schoals
345 8 Warren

South Lyon, MI 48178-1358

A- MASB-SEG Pro'p,é&yICas,ualty Pog, Ine.

REQUIREHENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT WHICH
POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 15 SUBIECT '!'G ALL TERMS; EXCLU_S{QNS AND A(_:QE{DIT;ION_S_.‘OF-‘S,!.!CH '_FOL]_C]{ES.

TAIS 15 10 CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INGURANCE LTSTED, BELGRY FAVE BEEN T550ED YO THE TNSURED NAVED AHOVE FOR THE FOLICY PERIOD INDICATED, NOTEITHSTANDING ARY
YO WHICH THIS GERTIFICATE MAY BE 1SSUED.OR HAY PERTAIN, THEINSURANCE AFFQRDED BY THE

_TYPE OF

COLTR TYPE OF
L INSURANCE

POLICY
NUMBER

EFFECTIVE
DATE

EXPIRATION

! LIMITS
DATE

A .| GENERALLXABILITY
_ ERAL LIABILIT

X1 G v
1 X1 Operations

1X] Incidental Medical Malpractice
Coverage. . '
[X] tts/Completed Operations
PX¥):Cantractuat

endant Conttactors
X] Broad Form Property Damage
[X) Personal Injury

0000474

71119

‘Bl & PD COMBINED $1,000,066
. OCCURRENCE
771720 o '
BI & PD COMBINED . N/A
AGGREGATE

| PERSONALINIURY

. $1,000,000
OQCCURRENCE

PERSGNAL INTURY N/A

DESCRIPTION
authorili

Septemiber 7, 2019

he Gity of South Lyon, 2l ¢lected and appéinted officials, all efnployees and volunteers, all boards, commissions, and/or
‘and board mefbiets, including employees and valunteers are hereby added as additional insureds but only as _

respects’te the activities petformied by or on hehalf of the nained Insured as it represents the District's Witch's Hat Run

| AGGREGATE

CERTIFICATE HOLOER

City of South Lyon
325 South Warren
South Lyon, MI 48178

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE € NCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF; THE ISSUING COMPANY
WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FALLURE TO MAIL
SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION Of LITY.OF ANY
KIND UFON THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR.REPRESES

AU THORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Keren Carr |
PROPERTY/CASUALTY DEPARTMENT

Date June 27, 2019




242

| UB=lAZG SVEBEEY'ES- 0L B IR0 CrB)//R6859 50 800 TrAD/Sdeuco o B00B MMM/ SdY

"BI9Y dn-MOYS {[IM STUSPIoLL. OB "SUORATESID PEOS UMOUY ON

BadR Sl vromenaubn
SAVIRA

d S R00s

‘6L0Z@ elep-depy

u .
= o R 2 T VALY
7 £ [LLDYE 35Oy o ; T
< o syorsns SPEPIIHIY by PG R oL ARG T
: . g S - - ;
I 5N puiy gL , & & .n i i
5 . .m .,”r = ‘.mw;._...n. :n._w... .
E Z i S ANEA IR TS0 "
S & (AT
- oS DA Josamy, =
o, ’ K
= & g .
. . m. . @ ﬂ@..:) AT R LE | - o O
£ VST BUNIRN poSD L 2 5 FAFAMONIE I p £ £ 2, 190198 Ko,
& = Y z 3 s o Edysueaweg e & L G uopng
2 e GRS B . ; & 1 S : = QOIS OI GO T
Ll ouina LiHe B e T % : _— OOLETIRIS RARS 5B g
: - B MY 3 -t
Rt R - -
, - ot A e . )
) s £ v o @ FOHMG PEE 0B e
- et 5 S Buedy, [pojg.ung i .
. - B ) Fadi1 et . 5
< MM " i ol i b
= ; e :
z i - 2
Pyt z 3 B AUsdy UCHRA[RS S L Z
e ] m iy Aleneive] mw NN m,m SRty 3503 FI0m
= eyt :
£ E it ooy Bammes Mg T
S —— 2 : . S
: i :
E 4 BN POt 7Y g, S
F . o 3 i ! :
SIASAR AT Y B ugf HinoS Ju ot
@._nuw\ucu_nh..m% o @ ’ & S0 nl0wy \\\\\
T s f
= 2 %& T )
i = e :
2 E P QA0 ST OO
: POG A0S - s
E: B @.aﬂ.ﬁm”vcum. _w e 2
B i & , " 2 .
p % x et i = £
& Ty 2 # £ 5
Z # t,
- o3 & THINGS - tonzanps -
pnth 3 aonag e 1y ]
3 WEM S0l
& = = P . P T
: Z T i
i 5 - 5 DEpULIRDY cabiny
E] i ) . @ 100G DI LOAN Bnag
) h 83 Birdlving g
£ VBr599 ek SO LAt 2 :
5
a e z
| g m e e
E = e H

ploe SN

sdey-aboo

810e/8!L



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT

Christopher J. Sovik

Memorandum

To: Paul Zelenak
From: Chief Christopher J. Sovik
Subject: Whipple Street Block Party
Date: July 16, 2019
I have received a permit request for the above-referenced event, scheduled for August 10,
2019, from 12:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. The organizer, Ms. Donnelly, obtained signatures
from the residents of all homes affected by the requested road closure, (from Whipple/
Warren to Whipple/Hagadorn). Copies of the application for permit, necessary
signatures, and the hold harmless are attached for your information.

I have also notified DPW Superintendent Doug Varney of the requested closure,
and arranged for delivery of the necessary barricades. The planned event should cause

only minimal disruption to normal traffic in the area. The Police Department will
monitor the event utilizing regular-duty personnel.



BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION

Requested Block-off Date: _ & [ 10 /2.4 q

{\Jonm“ vy PH#:—
ey

Block-off Time: {\ 200 P A Block-off removal Time: 2.\ 0O AN

Date Application Submitted: 7/ [ 2014

Applicant / Contact’s Name; V\ \I?\/,\;\,( AA

Applicant Address:

Street Names to be blocked off: \AW\ \ P .{1\} e ”lt"w sAN \,\)O\T rew ¥ {W&a adorn

1) Print ALL LAST NAMES and ADDRESSESS participating in the Block Party. (ALL residents within the blocked-off area must agree to
the block-off)

- (ﬁ dc,\\ﬂét

2) ATTACH sheet of paper with SIGNATURES and ADDRESSESS of all residents agreeing to the Block Party.

Maan e, \omut“/u}

App{iéaug},SfGNﬁUREU

iuﬂh"’iﬂ-‘-';‘-ﬂ-.M“iﬁ'kl‘l-ﬁﬁ.h.ﬁi--il’f-'“.t-ﬂm.‘id‘n\'i-iﬂm'r\.‘u-!.-u.‘-‘—'-—'--ﬁ-a

APPROVED [f  DENIED[ | et [Hhnetlahoe (2 St

Chief C(ﬁistopher Sovlk'




EETITION TO CLOSE STREET FOR BLOCK PARTY

We the undersigned property owners residing on Warren and
Whipple Streets in the City of South, Iiyon, hereby requ~at that
Whipple Street be closed on SATURDAY Je SO, B0 T from
12:00 (Noon} through 9; 30 p.m. (dark) with alternate rain date of

N/ A 2 ‘ . for the purposes of having a neighborhood
block party. We hereby consent to having the City of South Lyon
close Whipple Street to all traffic and pule_c travel during the
neighborhood block party. .

-

NAM SIGI\}ATUR ’ o ADDRESS
ot oot .

ﬂﬂ% Ww

s /Q//fﬁk f/ /yc/i |

% ﬂWW

Z?’MJ

VA ‘/ffjt—&lﬁdfdﬂ Q"@kﬁ? .

7 A Z« V/// /.
/ MM{M " 7 O’(Mesta




EETITION TO CLOSE STREET FOR BLOCK PARTY

We the undersigned property owners residing on Warren and
Whipple Streets in the City of South, Lyon, hereby requ~st that
7 )

Whipple Street be closed on SATURDAY from
12:00 (Noon} through 9:30 p.m. (dar¥k) with alternate rain date of
> . . for the purposes of having a neighborhood

block party. We hereby consent to having the City of South Lyon
c¢lose Whipple Street to alil traffic and public travel during the
- neighborhood block party. . .

v

NAME/SIGNATURE o ADDRESS
Ak Mptkeoiclf -
T

rvbrea ooy (/ DdeaSbumy

. - - . . . cr ) G P T
bi A : S @VEL e e e d i i i




HOLD HARMLESS

To the fullest extent permitted by law the V\ AN AN g\A\f\.m\_\h [

ame of APplicantyQrganization)
agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and holdiharmless the City of South
Lyon, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers, and others working
on behalf of the City of South Lyon against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss,
including all costs connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted,
claimed, or recovered against or from the City of South Lyon by reason of personal
injury, including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, including loss of use
thereof, which arises out of, or is in any way connected or associated with this event.

Signatire___- Dgte

\AW\!\M}\G&“WM}’ WA \S 2019



SECOND DRAFT
South Lyon Business & Property Owner Survey
July 18, 2019

The City of South Lyon desires to continue to retain our existing businesses, attract new businesses, and ensure that our
city is a good place to be now and in the future. As part of our ongoing Economic Development work, we would like to
hear what you think about operating a business in South Lyon.

Please compiete this survey online at www.surveylink,com or return this form to the Clerk’s Office in City Hall by DATE.
The results from this survey will be made available.

Survey responses will be reported in aggregate and your answers will not be identified with you. You are not
required to answer all questions.
If you have any questions about the survey, please contact Bob Donohue, Downtown Development Authority (DDA) and
Economic Development Director, City of South Lyon, at 947-777-9355 or email Robert@southlyonmi.org

Doing Business in South Lyon

1. How likely are you to recommend someone to open a business in South Lyon?
o Very likely

Somewhat likely

Neither likely nar unlikely

Somewhat unlikely

Very unlikely

O C C ©C

2. What are South Lyon's three greatest business advantages? (Expandable text box in final format)

3. What are South Lyon's three greatest business disadvantages? (Expandable text box in final format)

Marketing
4. If your business has used any of the following types of marketing or advertising efforts, how effective have they been
for you?
Very effective Somewhat effective | Not at all effective N/A

Television ads 0 o 0 0
Newspaper ads 0 0 ' 0 0
Radio advertising 0 0 0 0
Local print ads (i.e., Monthly Shopper) 0 0 0 8]
Fliers 0 o 0 o)
Direct mail 0 0 s] )
Coupons 0 0 o 0
Sacial media (i.e. Facebook) o] 0 0 0
Email 0 o 0 0
Event/program sponsorship 0 0 0 0
Fundraisers 0 0 9] 0
Chamber of Commerce o 0 0 0

5. Approximately how much does your business spend annually on marketing and advertising?
o Less than $500

$500-3909

$1000-$1999

$2000 or more

o 0O 0



6. Group advertising programs can be an affordable way for a business to get their name into their target market in a big
way. How interested would your business be in participating in group marketing or advertising through the City or the

Downtown Development Authority {DDA)?

o Very interested
o Somewhat interested
o Not at all interested

7. Are there local events you find beneficial to your business? If so, please list or describe below: (Expandable text box

in final format)

The City of South Lyon and the DDA

8. How effective has the City been in recent years accommodating business development and expansion opportunities?

o Very effective
o Somewhat effective
o Not at all effective

9. When did you [ast interact with the City of South Lyon on a business-related issue?

o Within the past six months
Within the past year
Within the last three years
More than three years ago
Never

o 0 0 0

10. If you have interacted with any of the following City departments in recent years, how would you rate them (on a scale
of 1 to 5) in terms of providing helpful and/or prompt service?

5 - Excellent

1 - Poor

N/A

City Half/Administration

0

o

Water and Sewer Department

Building Department

Economic Development or DDA

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Other {specify)

o(0O[0|O (0|0 |O

o000 (O|O(0 |~

Q0D |0 0 (0|00 (W

Oolo|o|0olo (OO (0O N

QOO (OO0 |0 O

o(o|0|00|O |0 |0

11. What suggestions do you have for improving our services? (Expandable text box in final format)

12. The City uses their website (www.southlyonmi.org) to communicate information to its residents and businesses. How
effective is this means of communication for your business needs?

o]

Very effective
Somewhat effective
Not at all effective
Don’t know/don’t use

o 0 0

13. If you don't find the website effective, what improvements would you recommend, or what other means of
communication would you prefer? (Expandable text box in final format)

L

The answers to the following questions will be used to group overall survey response data into meaningful categories so

the City can be more effective assisting various types of businesses and business owners or operators.
14. What type of business do you operate?

o Retalil

o Service

o Office

o Restaurant/bar
o Other



15. How many people are employed at your business?
o borfewer
o 6-10
o 1120
o 21 ormore

16. What is your age?
o 30 or younger
o 3145
o 46-60
o 61 orolder

17. If you have any other comments that haven't been addressed above, please enter them here: (Expandable text box in
final format)

Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey!




MEMO
Date:  July 18, 2019

To: City Council

SETTLED 32+ INGIRFORATED

L=

From: Paul C. Zelenak, Manager

Re: City Update

City Water Supply: The repairs were made to the water valve in McHattie Park. The
drilling of the well will begin the week of July 22M.

Bookkeeper Position: We had interviews for the vacant position of Bookkeeper this
past week. We had some excellent candidates apply for the position, and are now
conducting background and reference checks.

DTE: | am still working with the representative from DTE to come up with the total cost
savings for changing out our City street lights to LED lights. We are first looking at
changing out the Mercury Vapor lighting to LED. The second phase would be to check
the cost savings and payback time frame for changing out the High Pressure Sodium
lighting. This update in lighting will save the City tens of thousands of dollars each year.

Business Survey: We have included within the packet an updated business survey.
Thank you to Amber who assisted us in this endeavor. The survey has expandable
boxes where responses can be lengthy and provide the city with valuable insight. Bob
and Amber will be at the meeting to answer questions regarding the survey.

Vacation: | will be off on vacation from July 19t thru 26%. Please feel free to contact
me via my cell number if the need arises. Chris Sovik will be available in my absence to
also attend to any item that requires immediate attention.

Water Tower Security Fencing: We are collecting bids for fencing around our water
tower on Mill Street. We are looking at installing decorative security fencing in the front
of the tower to soften the look, while still keeping it secure.



Police Department

e Calls for Service 219
» Liguor Inspections 4
s School Checks 03
e Property Checks 60
e Church Checks 12
* Community Contacts 06
= Traffic Citations 19
e Traffic Warnings 58
s Miscellaneous Arrests 01
¢ (itizen Assists 14

July 9 - Officers assisted with traffic control while DPW and Fire adjusted the Motorfest banner.
July 10 & 11— Sgt. Faught and Cadet Morris instructed Safety Town at Bartlett Elementary School.

July 11-14 — Officers monitored activity at the All-Star Tournament Weekend at the South Lyon High
School.

July 14 — Officers administered Naloxone to a twenty-three-year-old male overdosing in the 200
block of Washington Street who was later transported to a local hospital.

Economic Development & DDA Report for the Week of July 8, 2019
e Discussions with building owner and architect for 135 E. Lake Street RE: revisions to
exterior fagade design

e Continuing to seek and secure in-kind and cash contributions for expansion and
relocation of the South Lyon Veterans Memorial: In-kind contributions of concrete,
brick, plantings, fencing, labor, plumbing and electrical will be finalized in the near
future. The target date for completion and dedication is November 11.

¢ Continuing to develop a Final version of a City-wide Business Survey targeted for

distribution by the end of September. The Work Group met this week to review
previous feedback and to develop a second draft.

¢ Continued Planning for the 2019 Cool Yule Event which will take place on December 6
& 7 this year (Friday and Saturday).




DPW:

Miss Dig Utilities Marked as Request

o Cold patch streets
»  Pick up trash in the CBD, parks and walking trails
»  Pick up brush City wide
* Cut grass at City owned property and parks
&  Sweep streets
s \Water flowers in CBD
e Open and close graves
e Prep and replace roadway concrete (delay on concrete)
¢  Meeting with HRC to start IDEP (illicit discharge and elimination program) for MS-4 permit
e Fencing and prep work (tree trim) for new water wel!
¢ Hydrant repair
WATER
» DAILY LAB & ROUNDS
«  WQP SAMPLING
s LEAD AND COPPER SAMPLING
« PERMIT APPROVED ON WELL SITE (PENDING DRILL DATE JUL22)
o BACKWASHED IRON FILTERS
e CITY BACTI'S
e MET ON SITE TO PREP FOR NEW WATER WELL- SITE LEADER WILL BE GREG FROM
PEERLESS
e« FILTRATE TEST ON IRON REMOVAL FILTERS
WASTEWATER

DAILY OUTSIDE ROUNDS

DALY LAB

EXTRA LAB FOR DO ANALYSIS (AMMONIA/NITROGEN)

REVIEWED ACTIFLOW PROCESS (OBTAINED QUOTE FOR NEW RECIRC PUMPS)
CLEANED POST AERATION

CLEANED ACTIFLO'S

D.O PROBE ISSUES AFTER SERVICED

ORDERED NEW PORTABLE DO PROBE



Fire Department

Run report: July 11, 2019 — July 18, 2019

Fire: 1

Mutual Aid: 1 Lyon Township
Grass Fire: 0
EMS calls: 12
Elevator rescue: 0
Auto Crash: 1
Gas Leak: 1
Wires down: 0
Gocod intent: 3
Alarms: 2

Assist Police: 1

Total calls for the week: 22 Year to-date total; 481

Monday and Wednesday Firefighters visited ECC and gave a safety talk to over 150
children.

Tuesday Sergeant Cindy Conrad attended OakEQC software class. This software is
designed to assist local municipalities with major incidents and events. The software
has been installed on the vehicle iPads.

Wednesday firefighters were called to 9 mile and Westbrooke for a large gas leak. It
was discovered that Consumers is working on a significant gas project at 9 mile and
Griswold (Lyon Township). We were advised that residents may smell gas, see flames
in the sky and hear a load jet noise. We were also told this is normal. This project is
scheduled until the end of the month.

Tuesday July 23™ SLFD and with assists from SLPD we will be doing a smoke detector
blitz in Lyon Woods trailer park at 10am. We have 28 smoke detectors left from the
grant.

Fire Inspector Report

-3 annuals

-2 re inspections

-1 final construction inspection Sun Stee!
-2 hours admin



